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PRESS RELEASE

TO: ALL MEDIA
FROM: SHAWNA S. WALRAVEN, BAY COUNTY TREASURER
DATE: MARCH 14, 2020

RE: OPTIONS FOR PAYMENT TO THE BAY COUNTY TREASURER

In an effort to continue to provide excellent service and reduce or slow the spread
of COVID-19, Bay County Treasurer Shawna Walraven has opened a drop box for
payments to be made at the Madison Ave. entrance between the doors of the Bay
County Building. The Bay County Building is located at 515 Center Ave., Bay
City, MI 48708. The drop box is a secure option for payments to be deposited 24
hours a day, seven days a week.

“It’s important that we are able to offer multiple options for our constituents to
make their payments in a safe and efficient manner. The drop box is just another
option for the convenience and safety of our customers and employees,” Walraven
said.

Taxpayers are encouraged to call or visit the website rather than visit in-person.
Payments can be mailed, made over the phone or online. Staff will be able to
complete nearly all transactions through these methods. The Bay County
Treasurer’s Office can be reached at (989) 895-4285 or www.baycounty-
mi.gov/Treasurer
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